

4-683

*Platted.*

MINERAL SURVEY No. 3399

LOT No.

ARIZONA Land District.

### FIELD NOTES

OF THE SURVEY OF THE MINING CLAIM OF

Record Lode Mining Company

KNOWN AS THE

PEGGY, AUCTION, BOOB, WEST END, SHORT SLIM FRACTION, TOM F, RIGHT SIDE, OUTSIDE FRACTION, BOO BEE, LONESOME FRACTION Lodes.

San Francisco Mining District,

Mohave County, Arizona.

Section s 5, 6, 31, 32 Township s 19 & 20 N., Range 20 West, Unappd

Surveyed under instructions dated May 14, 1917.

by Herman C. Zulch  
U. S. Mineral Surveyor.

Claim located See location notices, 19

Survey commenced May 20, 1917.

Survey completed June 20, 1917.

Address of claimant's Attorney, Louis L. Wallace,  
Oatman, Arizona.

#### DATES OF AMENDED LOCATIONS.

April 24, 1917.



Feet

PEGGY LODGE

Beginning at Cor. No.1, Identical with Cor. No.1 Boob Lode of this survey and Cor. No. 3 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode, a granitic rock in place, 2x6ft. 2 ft. above the ground, with X on top and H-3-2670 chiseled on side to which I add P-1-3399 for this claim.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears  $S86^{\circ}49'E$  2602.94 ft.

Thence  $N0^{\circ}45'E$

300.00 To E. End Center, Identical with the W. End Center Sur. NO. 2670 Homestake lode; A granitic rock about 3x14 ins. 2 ft. above the ground, with X on top and W.E.C 2670 chiseled on side, to which I add 3399.

586.61 W.C. 4-2670 H, chiseled on granite cliff with a X on line.

600.00 To Cor. No. 2, Identical with the calculated position of Cor. No. 4 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode, Identical with the S.W. Cor. Long Slim lode, unsurveyed; A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in rock in mound of earth and stone, on which I scribe H-4-2670 on East side, P-2-3399 on West side.  
On line 4-1 Short Slim Fraction lode of this survey,  $N78^{\circ}57'W$  118.44 ft. from Cor. No. 1

Thence  $N78^{\circ}57'W$

261.56 Wagon road, course Northerly and Southerly.

461.56 Cor. No's 4-1 Short Slim Fraction and Tom F lodes of this survey.

1125.00 Wash, draining Northerly.

1230.94 To Cor. No. 3, Identical with Cor. No.1 Lonesome Fraction lode of this survey and Cor. No.4 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode; On line 4-1 Tom F lode of this survey; A granitic rock about 5x12 ins. 18 ins. above ground, with cross on top and O-4-2669 chiseled on side, to which I add P-3-3399 for this claim. Cor. No. 1 said Oregon lode brs.  $S.7^{\circ}51'E$  600ft.

Feet  
 Thence  $SO^{\circ}45' W$   
 304.26 To W. End Center, A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.

606.82 To Cor. No.4, In center of wash draining Northerly, On line 1-2 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode,  $S82^{\circ}09'W$  90.74 ft. from Cor. No. 1; Identical with Cor. No's 4-1 Boob and Boo Bee lodes of this survey. A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed P-4-3399 for this claim.

Thence  $S79^{\circ}15'45''E$

1229.78 To Cor. No.1, the place of beginning.

RIGHT SIDE LODE

Beginning at Cor. No.1, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed RS-1-3399.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears  $S63^{\circ}50'30''E$  1690.92 ft.

N.W. Cor. Long Slim lode, unsurveyed, bears  $N70^{\circ}36'W$  738.50 ft.

Thence  $N21^{\circ}44'E$

136.67 Intersect North side line Long Slim lode, unsurveyed, at  $S81^{\circ}E$  756.49 ft. from the N.W. Cor.

293.46 To E. End Center; A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.

552.65 To Cor. No. 2, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed RS-2-3399.



Feet	
	Thence N81°-29'W
29.68	Cor. No. 1 Outside Fraction lode of this survey.
160.00	Wagon road, course Northeasterly and Southwesterly.
1489.72	To Cor. No. 3, Identical with Cor. No's 4-1 Outside Fraction and Auction lodes of this survey; A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor. set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed RS-3-3399 for this claim.
	Thence S21°-44'W
89.48	Cor. No's 5-2 Auction and Tom F lodes of this survey.
165.00	Wagon road, Course Northwesterly and Southeasterly.
301.99	W. End Center, On line 1-2 Tom F lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.
326.69	Wagon road, course Easterly and Westerly.
391.81	E. End Center Tom F lode of this survey.
595.45	To Cor. No. 4, On line 1-2 Tom F lode of this survey; Identical with Cor. No. 3 Short Slim Fraction lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed RS-4-3399 for this claim.
	Thence S83°-04'-30"E
156.54	Wagon road, Course Northerly and Southerly.
589.54	Cor. No. 2 Short Slim Fraction lode of this survey, and intersect Westerly end line Long Slim lode, unsurveyed, at $N56^{\circ}-50'E$ $202.42$ ft. from the S.W. Cor.
1500.00	To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

TOM F LODE

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, Identical with Cor. No. 4 Short Slim Fraction lode of this survey, on line 2-3 Peggy lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the



- Feet ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed TF-1-3399 for this claim.
- U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears  $S74^{\circ}41'-45''E$  3156.00 ft.
- Thence  $N21^{\circ}44'E$
- 10.00 W. End Center, Short Slim Fraction lode of this survey.
- 100.49 Cor. No's 3-4 Short Slim Fraction and Right Side lodes of this survey.
- 304.13 To E. End Center, On line 3-4 Right Side lode of this survey; A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3349.
- 369.25 Wagon road, course Easterly and Westerly.
- 393.95 W. End Center Right Side lode of this survey.
- 530.94 Wagon road, course Northwesterly and Southeasterly.
- 606.46 To Cor. No. 2, On line 3-4 Right Side lode of this survey Identical with Cor. No.5 Auction lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed TF-2-3399, for this claim.
- Thence  $N81^{\circ}46'-30''W$
- 100.00 Wagon road, course Northwesterly and Southeasterly.
- 765.13 Wash, draining Northerly.
- 1433.13 To Cor. No. 3 Identical with Cor. No's 4-1 Auction and West End Lodes of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact cor., set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed TF-3-3399 for this claim.
- The S.E. Cor. of Sec. 31; T.20 N; R.20 W, unapproved, bears  $S88^{\circ}20'-30''E$  496.23 ft.
- Thence  $S21^{\circ}44'W$
- 120.99 E. End Center, West End lode of this survey.
- 302.33 To W. End Center, On line 1-2 West End lode of this survey; A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth



Feet	
410.83	and stone, scribed 3399. Cor. No's 2-5 West End and Lonesome Fraction lodes of this survey.
534.58	To Cor. No. 4, Identical with Cor. No. 6 Lonesome Fraction lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed TF-4-3399 for this claim.
	Thence S78°-57'E
648.67	Cor. No's 3-1 Peggy and Lonesome Fraction lodes of this survey also Cor. No. 4 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode.
754.61	Wash, draining Northerly.
1418.05	To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.
	<u>AUCTION LODE</u>
	beginning at Cor. No. 1, Identical with Cor. No's 3-4 Right Side and Outside Fraction lodes of this survey; A pine post, previously described to which I add A-1-3399. U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears S62°-02'E 3154.81 ft.
	Thence N5°-09'W
210.00	To E. End Center, Identical with the W. End Center Outside Fraction lode of this survey; A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact point, set, 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399, for this claim.
503.87	To Cor. No. 2, Identical with Cor. No. 3, Outside Fraction lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed A-2-3399 for this claim.
	Thence N81°-46'-30"W
650.00	Wash, draining Northerly.
1252.38	Intersect E. End line Velvet lode, unsurveyed, at N5°-19'E



Feet	
1474.73	<p>388.09 ft. from the S.E. Cor. To Cor. No. 3, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed A-3-3399. S.E. Cor. Velvet lode, unsurveyed, bears S23°-45'-30"E 456.96 ft. Thence S5°-09'E</p>
293.87	<p>To W. End Center; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone scribed 3399.</p>
407.79	<p>Cor. No. 5 West End lode of this survey also intersect South side line Velvet lode, unsurveyed, at N85°-19'W 148.00 ft. from the S.E. Cor.</p>
593.38	<p>To Cor. No. 4, Identical with Cor. No's 3-1 Tom F and West End lodes of this survey; A pine post, <del>4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed A-4-3399</del> for this claim. PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED TO WHICH I ADD THE S.E. Cor. of Sec. 31; T.20N; R.20 W, unapproved, bears S88°-20'-30"E 496.23 ft. Thence S81°-46'-30"E</p>
668.00	<p>Wash, draining Northerly.</p>
1333.13	<p>Wagon road, course Northwesterly and Southeasterly.</p>
1433.13	<p>To Cor. No. 5, On line 3-4 Right Side lode of this survey and identical with Cor. No. 2 Tom F lode of this survey; A pine post, previously described to which I add A-5-3399 Thence N21°-44'E</p>
89.48	<p>To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.</p>

Feet

BOOB LODE

Beginning at Cor. No.1, Identical with Cor. No.1 Peggy lode of this survey and Cor. No.3 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode; A rock in place, previously described, to which I add B-1; The completed chiseling on West face of rock is P-1 B-1 3399.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears S86°49'E 2602.94 ft.

Thence S0°45'W

292.00 To E. End Center, A cross chiseled at the exact point and 3399 on a bench of rock in place; A monument of rock 3 ft. high, diameter of base 3 ft., alongside.

592.00 To Cor. No.2, A cross chiseled at the exact Cor. and B-2-3399 on a bench of rock in place; A rock monument alongside, 3 ft. high and diameter of base 3 ft.

Thence N79°15'-45"W

1229.78 To Cor. No.3, Identical with Cor. No. 2 Boo Bee lode of this survey; A pine post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed B-3-3399 for this claim.

Thence N0°45'E

300.00 To W. End Center, Identical with the E. End Center Boo Bee lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact point, scribed 3399 for this claim.

592.00 To Cor. No. 4, In center of wash, draining Northerly, Identical with Cor.'No's 4-1 Peggy and Boo Bee lodes of this survey, On line 1-2 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode, S82°09'W 90.74 ft. from Cor. No.1; A pine post previously described to which I add B-4-3399 for this claim.

Thence S79°15'-45"E

1229.78 To Cor. No.1, the place of beginning.



Feet

OUTSIDE FRACTION LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No.1, On line 2-3 Right Side lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed OF-1-3399.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears S46°44'30"E 1843.34 ft.

Thence N5°09'W

67.91 To E. End Center, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.

110.00 To Cor. No.2, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed OF-2-3399.

Thence N67°38'-30"W

50.00 Wagon road, course Northeasterly and Southwesterly.

1599.56 To Cor. No.3, Identical with Cor. No.2 Auction lode of this survey; A pine post, ~~4 ft. long, 4 ins. square~~ <sup>previously described,</sup> to which I add OF-3-3399.

Thence S53°09'E

293.87 To W. End Center, Identical with the E. End Center Auction lode of this survey; A pine post, previously described to which I add 3399.

503.87 To Cor. No.4, Identical with Cor. No's 3-1 Right Side and Auction lodes of this survey; A pine post, previously described to which I add OF-4-3399.

Thence S81°29'E

1329.72 Wagon road, course Northeasterly and Southwesterly.

1460.04 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.



Feet

WEST END LODE.

Beginning at Cor. No.1, Identical with Cor. No's 4-3 Auction and Tom F. lodes of this survey; A pine post previously described to which I add WE-1-3399.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears S69°-18'E 4530.38 ft.

S.E. Cor. Sec.31; T.20 N; R.20 W. bears S88°-20'-30"E 496.23 ft.

Thence S21°-44'W

120.99 To E. End Center, On line 3-4 Tom F lode of this survey, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.

302.33 To W. End Center Tom F. lode of this survey.

410.83 To Cor. No.2, On line 3-4 Tom F lode of this survey, Identical with Cor. No.5 Lonesome Fraction lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed WE-2-3399 for this claim.

Thence N85°-19'W

1037.67 Cor. No.4 Lonesome Fraction lode of this survey.

1500.00 To Cor. No.3, A cross chiseled at exact cor. on rock in place, near edge of cliff, and WE-3-3399. A rock monument alongside, 3 ft. high, and diameter of base 3 ft.

Thence N21°-44'E

289.84 To W. End Center, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground; in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.

602.10 To Cor. No.4, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed WE-4-3399.

Thence S85°-19'E

60.23 S.W. Cor. Velvet lode, unsurveyed.



Feet

1412.23 To Cor. No. 5, On South side line Velvet lode, unsurveyed  
 at N 85° 19' W  
 148.00 ft. from the S.E. Cor. also on line 3-4 Auction  
 lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins.  
 square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the  
 ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed W.E.-5-3399.

Thence S5°-09'E

185.59 To Cor. No.1, the place of beginning.

BOO BEE LODE

Beginning at Cor. No.1, in center of wash, draining  
 Northerly; Identical with Cor. No's 4-4 Peggy and Boob  
 lodes of this survey; On line 1-2 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon  
 lode; A pine post, previously described, to which I add  
 BB-1-3399.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears S84°-23'-40"E 3825.44 ft.

Thence S0°-45'W

292.00 To E. End Center, Identical with W. End Center Boob lode  
 of this survey; A pine post, previously described, to  
 which I add 3399.

592.00 To Cor. No.2, Identical with Cor. No.3, Boob lode of this  
 survey; A pine post, previously described, to which I  
 add BB-2-3399.

Thence S82°09'W

112.00 Wash, draining Northerly.

1059.86 Intersect North side line Butts lode, unsurveyed, at  
 East 479.40 ft. from the N.W. Cor.

1500.00 To Cor. No.3, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with  
 nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound  
 of earth and stone, scribed BB-3-3399.  
 N.W. Cor. Butts lode, unsurveyed, brs. N. 35° 49' W. 74.13 ft.

Thence N0°-45'E

60.12 Intersect North side line Butts lode, unsurveyed at East  
 44.17 ft. from the N.W. Cor.



Feet

300.00 To W. End Center, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.

592.00 To Cor. No.4, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed BB-4-3399.

Thence N82°09'E

~~624.19~~  
~~533.45~~ Cor. No's 1-2 Sur. No. 2669 Indiana and Oregon lodes.

1500.00 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

LONESOME FRACTION LODE

Beginning at Cor. No.1, Identical with Cor. No.3 Peggy lode of this survey also Cor. No. 4, Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode; On line <sup>4-1</sup> Tom F lode of this survey; A granitic rock, previously described, to which I add LF-1-3399 for this claim.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 bears S75°31'45"E 3923.67 ft.

Thence S82°09'W

483.28 To S. End Center, On line 3-4 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode A cross chiseled at exact point and 3399 on massive rock in place, A rock monument alongside 3 ft. high and diameter of base 3 ft.

966.55 To Cor. No.2, Identical with Cor. No's 3-4 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon and Indiana lodes,; A granitic rock, chiseled 0-3-2669 I-4-2669 with cross on top, 5x8ins. 14 ins. above ground, to which I add LF-2-3399.

Thence N72°12'W

1254.20 To Cor. No.3, Identical with Cor. No's 3-4 Sur. No. 2669 Indiana and Texas lodes; A granitic rock, 6x9 ins. 12 ins. above ground, chiseled I-3-2669, T-4-2669 with X on top to which I add LF-3-3399.

Thence N82°09'E

Feet

- 279.92 To N. End Center, A cross chiseled at exact point and 3399, on massive rock in place; A rock monument alongside 3 ft. high, diameter of base 3 ft.
- 531.67 To Cor. No.4, On line 2-3 West End lode of this survey, S85°19'E 462.33 ft. from Cor. No. 3; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed LF-4-3399.
- Thence S85°19'E
- 1037.67 To Cor. No. 5, On line 3-4 Tom F lode of this survey, Identical with Cor. No. 2 West End lode of this survey; A pine post, previously described to which I add LF-5-3399.
- Thence S21°44'W
- 123.75 To Cor. No. 6, Identical with Cor. No. 4 Tom F lode of this survey; A pine post, previously described to which I add LF-6-3399.
- Thence S78°57'E
- 648.67 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.
- SHORT SLIM FRACTION LODGE.
- Beginning at Cor. No.1, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact Cor., set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed SSF-1-3399.
- U.S.L.M. No: 2670 bears S73°44'-15"E 2577.98 ft.
- Thence N21°44'E
- 10.00 To E. End Center, A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.
- 132.84 Witness corner for Cor. No.2, A cross at exact point on rock in place at edge of cliff, chiseled WC SSF-2-3399.
- 143.67 To Cor. No. 2, An inaccessible point on face of cliff, on line 4-1 Right Side lode of this survey, N83°04'30"W



Feet.

910.46 ft. from Cor. No.1; On Westerly End Line Long Slim lode, unsurveyed, N56°-50'E 202.42 ft. from the S.W. Cor.

Thence N83°-04'-30"W

433.00 Wagon road, course Northerly and Southerly.

589.54 To Cor. No.3, On line <sup>1-2</sup> Tom F lode of this survey, Identical with Cor. No. 4, Right Side lode of this survey; A pine post, previously described, to which I add SSF-3-3399.

Thence S21°-44'W

90.49 To W. End Center, On line 1-2 Tom F lode of this survey; A pine post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, with nail at exact point, set 18 ins. in the ground, in mound of earth and stone, scribed 3399.

100.49 To Cor. No.4, On line 2-3 Peggy lode of this survey, Identical with Cor. No.1 Tom F lode of this survey; A pine post, previously described, to which I add SSF-4-3399.

Thence S78°-57'E

200.00 Wagon road, course Northerly and Southerly.

461.56 Cor. No.2 Peggy lode of this survey and Cor. No.4 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode, and S.W. Cor. Long Slim Lode, unsurveyed.

580.00 To Cor. No.1, the place of beginning.

Variation at all corners 14°-30' East.

#### LODE LINES.

As near as can be determined from present developments the veins of the several locations embraced in this survey extend as follows from their respective discoveries;

Peggy,	1035.16 ft. N79°-09'W and 195.00 ft. S79°-09'E.
Right Side,	525 ft. N83°-04'-30"W and 975 ft. S83°-04'-30"E.
Tom F,	635 ft. N81°-46'-30"W and 798.13 ft. S81°-46'-30"E.
Auction,	840 ft. N81°-46'-30"W and 634.73 ft. S81°-46'-30"E
Boob,	450 ft. N79°-15'-45"W and 779.78 ft. S79°-15'-45"E.
Outside Fraction,	555 ft. N76°-12'W and 945 ft. S76°-12'E.
West End,	1340 ft. N85°-19'W and 160 ft. S85°-19'E
Boo Bee,	1400 ft. S82°-09'W and 100 ft. N82°-09'E

Lonesome Fraction, 1210 ft. N80°-57'W and 259.99 ft. S50°-31'E.

Short Slim Fraction, 30ft. N78°-57'W and 550.00 ft. S78°-57'E.

\*\*\*\*\*

<u>AREAS</u>	Acres	Acres
Total area Peggy lode-----		16.777
Area in conflict with:		
Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode-----	.625	
Total area Right Side lode-----		19.112
Area in conflict with:		
Long Slim lode, unsurveyed,-----	2.824	
Total area Tom F lode-----		18.251
Total area Auction lode-----		19.501
Area in conflict with:		
Velvet lode, unsurveyed,-----	1.672	
Total area Boob lode-----		16.459
Total area Outside Fraction lode-----		9.996
Total area West End lode-----		19.638
Total area Boo Bee lode-----		20.157
Area in conflict with:		
Butts lode, unsurveyed,-----	.300	
Total area Lonesome Fraction lode-----		10.697
Total area Short Slim Fraction lode		1.597
Area in conflict with:		
Long Slim lode, unsurveyed,-----	.192	

The survey of each lode of this location is identical with the respective ~~amended~~ locations as staked upon the ground.

\*\*\*\*\*

LOCATION.

This survey is located in unapproved surveyed land in Sec's 5 & 6; T.19 N; R.20 W., and Sec's 31 & 32 T.20 N; R.20 W; G.& S.R., B.& M., San Francisco Mining District, Mohave County, Arizona.



ADJOINING AND CONFLICTING CLAIMS.

Velvet lode, unsurveyed, on the North, claimant unknown.  
On the East, B. L. No. 2 lode, unsurveyed, Long Slim lode  
unsurveyed, Barking Lizzard lode, unsurveyed and Sur. No.  
2670 Homestake lode, claimants unknown.  
On the South Butts lode, unsurveyed, Claimant un-  
known.

On the West and South, Sur. No. 2669 Oregon and  
Indiana lodes; Navy Group Mining and Milling Company,  
claimants.

On the West, Louisa and Zeno<sup>lodes</sup>, unsurveyed lodes,  
claimant unknown.

\*\*\*\*\*

EXPENDITURE OF FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS.

I certify that the value of the labor and improve-  
ments, made upon, or for the benefit of each of the lo-  
cations embraced in this survey, by the claimant or its  
grantors is less than five hundred dollars and that said  
improvements consist of:

PEGGY.

No.1, The discovery shaft of the Peggy lode, 5x7 ft.9 ft.  
deep, the center is on the lode line 195 ft. from the E.  
End Center. Value \$90.00

No.2, The main working shaft, timbered, 4x8ft. in the  
clear, 70 ft. deep, on a dip of 78 degrees, course of  
long side S62°E; The center of shaft bears N53°38'W 24.8 ft. from the E. End Center.  
Value \$1750.00

Improvement No.2, above described, hereafter  
known as Common Improvement, was started by the claimant  
company, as the basis of a system of work for the devel-  
opment of all the claims in this survey. At a depth of  
150 ft. it will be considerably below the surface of each  
of the claims in this survey. The claimant company pro-  
poses to sink to a minimum depth of 300 ft. and by drift-  
ing and crosscutting, from it, toward and under each of  
the claims in this group to develop and mine them.



This plan of using one advantageously located shaft for the development of a group of claims, is one generally adopted by the larger companies in this district, and in this case, being a feasible one, consistent with good mining, the value of the improvement is equally divided among the claims, 1/10 or \$175.00 being distributed to each.

No.3, Cut, The center of mouth of cut, 4 ft. wide, bears S82°50'W 401 ft. from Cor. No.2, running S10°W 15 ft. to 4 ft. face. Value \$15.00

No.4, The center of portal of tunnel, identical with face of cut, 5x7 ft. bears S72°12'W 145 ft. from a point on line 2-3 461.56 ft. from Cor. No.2, running S62°48'E 17 ft. to breast. Value \$170.00

No.5, Cut, The center of mouth of cut, 4 ft. wide bears S73°W 170 ft. from a point on line 2-3 461.56 ft. from Cor. No.2, running S62°50'E 12 ft. to 12 ft. face. Value \$30.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore described-----\$175.000

No.1, RIGHT SIDE.  
The discovery shaft of the Right Side lode, 4x9 ft. 8 ft. deep, the center is on the lode line, 525 ft. from the W. End Center, Value \$80.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore described-----\$175.00

Tom F

No.1, The discovery cut of the Tom F lode, 8 ft. wide, the center of mouth is on the lode line, 635 ft. from the W. End Center, running thence N75°W 18 ft. to 10 ft. face. Value \$72.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore described-----\$175.00



## AUCTION.

No.1, The discovery cut of the Auction lode, 4 ft. wide the center of ten foot face is intersected by the lode line 840 ft. from the W. End Center, running N82°W 18 ft. to mouth. Value \$36.00

No.2, The center of mouth of cut, 6 ft. wide, bears North 80 ft. from a point on the lode line, 685 ft. from the W. End Center, running N45°W 14 ft. to 10 ft. face. Value \$32.00

No.3, Developed Spring, a 5x5 ft. shaft <sup>17 ft. deep,</sup> timbered, The center of shaft bears S31°-15'W 197 ft. from Cor. No.2 Value \$255.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore described-----\$175.00

## BOOB.

No.1, The discovery cut of the Boob lode, 4 ft. wide, the center of the 10 ft. face is on the lode line 450 ft. from the W. End Center, Running N38°W 14 ft. to mouth. Value \$30.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore described-----\$175.00

## OUTSIDE FRACTION.

No.1, The discovery shaft of the Outside Fraction lode, 6x7 ft. 8 ft. deep is intersected by the lode line 555 ft. from the W. End Center. Value \$80.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore described-----\$175.00

## WEST END.

No.1, The discovery shaft of the West End lode, 7x8 ft. 10 ft. deep, is intersected by the lode line 160 ft. from the E. End Center. Value \$100.00

No.2, Shaft, 5x7 ft., 8 ft. deep, The center bears N50°-20'W

52 ft. from a point on line 1-2 302.33 ft. from Cor. NO.  
1. Value \$80.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore describ-  
ed-----\$175.00

#### BOO BEE

No.1, The discovery shaft of the Boo Bee lode, 5x6 ft.  
8 ft. deep, is intersected by the lode line 100 ft. from  
the E. End Center. Value \$80.00

No.2, Shaft, 4x6 ft. 8 ft. deep, the center of shaft bears  
S2°E 6 ft. from a point on line 4-1 624.19 ft. from Cor.  
No. 4, Value \$80.00

No. 3, Shaft, 4x6 ft. 8 ft. deep, the center of shaft  
bears from point on lode line 371.5 ft. from W. End Cen-  
ter, N14°35'E 56.8 ft. Value \$80.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore describ-  
ed-----\$175.00

#### Lonesome Fraction.

No.1, The discovery shaft of the Lonesome Fraction lode,  
4x6 ft. 8 ft. deep, on the lode line, 259.99 ft. from  
the S. End Center. Value \$80.00

No.2, Shaft, 4x6 ft. 5 ft. deep, on the lode line, 140  
ft. from the S. End Center. Value \$50.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore describ-  
ed-----\$175.00

#### SHORT SLIM FRACTION.

No.1, The discovery shaft of the Short Slim Fraction  
lode, 4x9 ft. 8 ft. deep, is intersected by the lode line  
30 ft. from the W. End Center, Value \$80.00

1/10 interest in Common Improvement, heretofore describ-  
ed-----\$175.00



OTHER IMPROVEMENTS.

The center of portal of tunnel,  $4\frac{1}{2}$  ft. wide, bears N45°-50'W 198.5 ft. from E. End Center Peggy lode, thence a tunnel,  $4\frac{1}{2}$ x6 ft. runs S47°-09'E 95 ft. to breast and an open cut  $4\frac{1}{2}$  ft. wide, 12 ft. face runs N70°W 20 ft. to mouth. Claimant unknown.

The center of face of cut, 5 ft. wide, 12 ft. face, Identical with portal of tunnel, bears S72°-12'W 45 ft. from Cor. No.1 Tom F lode. <sup>TUNES N62°48'W 13 ft. to mouth.</sup> Claimant unknown.

The center of mouth of cut, 5 ft. wide, bears S49°-30E 292 ft. from Cor. No. 3 Peggy lode, running S74°E 17 ft. to 10 ft. face. Claimant unknown.

Shaft, 5x7 ft. 8 ft. deep, The center of shaft bears S51°-20'E 351 ft. from Cor. No.3 Peggy lode, Claimant unknown.

Shaft, 4x8 ft. 8 ft. deep, on lode line Lonesome Fraction lode, 1128 ft. from the N. End Center. Claimant unknown.

Shop, corrugated iron, <sup>20x20 ft.</sup> course of side S62°E, The N.E. cor. bears N57°W 361 ft. from E. End Center Peggy lode. Claimant herein.

Corrugated iron engine house, 20x20 ft., course of side S62°E., The N.E. Cor. bears N58°-55'W 332 ft. from the E. End Center Peggy lode. Claimant herein.

Boarding house, a 12x28 ft. tent house, Course of long side N52°W., The S. E. Cor. bears N36°-20'W 38 ft. from the W. End Center Right Side lode. Claimant herein.

Tent Cabin, 14x14 ft., course of side S32°E., The N.E. Cor. bears S31°E 34 ft. from W. End Center Right Side lode, claimant herein.

Tent Cabin, 10x12 ft., course of long side S26°E., The N. E. Cor. bears S45°-46'W 110 ft. from the W. End Center Right Side lode, Claimant herein.

Tent Cabin, 12x16 ft. course of long side S36°E., The N.E. Cor. bears S33°-17'E 228.51 ft. from W. E. End Center Right Side lode, claimant herein.

Tent Cabin, 8x10 ft. course of long side, N85°E, The N.W. Cor. bears S19°-30'E 141.40 ft. from W. End Center Right Side lode. Claimant herein.

#### INSTRUMENT AND DETERMINATION OF MERIDIAN.

This survey was made with an Ainsworth Engineers transit.

The courses were deflected from the true meridian as determined by direct solar observation.

The distances were measured with 100 ft. and 500 ft. steel tapes.

#### REPORT.

The side and end lines of the locations in this survey, and all tie lines were run direct upon the ground.

The ~~S. E.~~ Cor. of Secs. <sup>5, 6, 8, 32, 198</sup> 31.; T<sub>20</sub> N; R. 20 W; unapproved, to which tie is given consists of a two inch black iron pipe with brass cap, stamped T20 N R20 W S31 S32 T 19 N S6 S5.

U.S.L.M. No. 2670 to which tie is given consists of a stone about 9x15 ins. 2 ft. above the ground, in mound of rock, with X chiseled on top and U S L M 2670 on sides.

All corners of the Velvet lode, unsurveyed, consist of 4x6 ins. posts, properly marked.

All corners of the Butts lode, unsurveyed, consist of 4x4 ins. posts properly marked.

The N.W. Cor. and N. E. Cor of Long Slim lode, unsurveyed, consist of rock monuments, designated by paper slips.



Cor. No's 1-2, Sur. No. 2669, Indiana and Oregon lodes consists of a rock about 6x8 ins. 14 ins. above ground properly set and chiseled.

I find line 1-2 Peggy lode to be  $NO^{\circ}45'E$  instead of  $NO^{\circ}48'E$  as given by line 3-4 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode, due to error in the latter.

Cor. No. 4 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode falls on the face of a cliff, By shooting off a large slab of rock, left a bench at the proper position for this corner; I established this point on line with Cor. No. 3 and West End Center, 300 ft. from the W. End Center.

A calculated traverse does not check the reported course and distance of the North line of Sec. 5; By re-checking my work I find the latter in error.

The disagreement between these notes and the notices of amended location is due to error in the latter.

At the present time there is not work sufficient on or for the benefit of the ten claims in this group. Prior to the expiration<sup>of the period of publication</sup> of the claimants notice of application for patent, I will submit report of additional work to be done.

(Insert \* below)

Oatman, Arizona.

June 26, 1917.

*Herman C. Zulch*  
U. S. Mineral Surveyor.

\* While Cor. 4-4-1 of the Peggy, Boob and Boo Bee lodes is established in the center of the wash I consider it permanent. A natural wedge of rocks and boulders, exposed by flood waters, on the south side of this corner, has and will in the future divert these waters to either side.

No bearing objects are available where none are reported in the foregoing field notes.

# FINAL OATHS FOR SURVEYS.

## LIST OF NAMES.

A list of the names of the individuals employed by Herman C. Zulch

United States ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, to assist in running, measuring, and marking the lines, corners, and boundaries described in the foregoing field notes of the survey of the mining claim of

Record Lode Mining Company,

known as the Peggy, Auction, Boob, West End, Short Slim Fraction, Tom F, Right Side, Outside Fraction, Boo Bee, Lonesome Fraction Lodes.

and showing the respective capacities in which they acted.

R. E. Starr, Chainman.

Chainman.

Arman.

Flagman.

## FINAL OATHS OF ASSISTANTS.

We, I, R. E. Starr

and I, do solemnly swear that ~~we~~ assisted Herman C.

Zulch, United States ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, in marking the corners and surveying the boundaries of the mining claim of

Record Lode Mining Company

known as the Peggy, Auction, Boob, West End, Short Slim Fraction, Tom F, Right Side, Outside Fraction, Boo Bee, Lonesome Fraction Lodes.

represented in the foregoing field notes as having been surveyed by said ~~deputy~~ mineral surveyor and under his my direction; and that said survey has been in all respects, to the best of ~~our~~ knowledge and belief, faithfully and correctly executed, and the corner and boundary monuments established according to law and the instructions furnished by the United States Surveyor-General for Arizona.

R. E. Starr, Chainman.

Chainman.

Arman.

Flagman.

Subscribed and sworn to by the above-named persons before me this 5<sup>th</sup>

day of July, 1917.

my Commission expires May 7, 1921.

May C. Edmunds  
Notary Public for Mohave Co. Ariz.



FINAL OATH OF U. S. ~~DEPUTY~~ MINERAL SURVEYOR

I, Herman C. Zulch, U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, do solemnly swear that, in pursuance of instructions received from the United States Surveyor General for Arizona, dated May 14, 1917, I have, in strict conformity to the laws of the United States, the official regulations and instructions thereunder, and the instructions of said Surveyor General, faithfully and correctly executed the survey of the Mining Claim of Record Lode Mining Company, known as the Peggy, Auction, Boob, West End, Short Slim Fraction, Tom F, Right Side, Outside Fraction, Boo Bee, Lonesome Fraction Lodes, situate in San Francisco Mining District, Mohave County, Arizona, in Sections 31<sup>5</sup> & 32<sup>6</sup>, Townships No's 19 & 20 N, Range No. 20 West, Unapproved, and designated as Survey No. 3399, as represented in the foregoing field notes, which accurately show the boundaries of said mining claim as distinctly marked by monuments on the ground, and described in the attached copy of the location certificate, which was received by me from the Surveyor General with said instructions, and that all the corners of said survey have been established and perpetuated in strict accordance with the law, official regulations and instructions thereunder; and I do further solemnly swear that the foregoing are the true and original field notes of said survey and my report therein, and that the labor expended and improvements made upon said mining claim by claimant or its grantors are as therein fully stated, and that the character, extent, location and itemized value thereof are specified therein with particularity and full detail, and that no portion of said labor or improvements so credited to this claim has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

Herman C. Zulch  
U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor.

Subscribed and sworn to by the said Herman C. Zulch,  
U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, before me

this 5th  
day of July, 1917,

May C. Edmunds  
Notary Public for  
Mohave Co. Arizona

My Commission  
expires 7 day of May, 1921.

# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ..... amended location of the PEGGY Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1230.35 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 1035.35 feet along the ledge in a N. 79°-05' W direction from the discovery ~~strike~~ shaft and 195 feet along the ledge in a S 79°-05' E direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec's 5&6;T 19 N;R.20 W. and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 the S. E. Cor., Identical with Cor. No. 3 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake Lode.

- Thence N 0°-42' E 300 ft. to E. End Center, 600 ft. to N. E. Cor. No. 2;
- Thence N 79°-05½' W 1230.35 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 3;
- Thence S 0°-42' W 304.26 ft. to W. End Center, 608.52 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 4;
- Thence S 79°-29' E 1228.88 ft. to Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

The S. W. Cor. the N. E. Cor. and West end center are 4 x 4", 4½ ft. long. The remaining cor's and end center are identical with corners of official surveys.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made January 1, 914, recorded March 30, 914, in Book J. J., Page 244, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery January 1, A. D. 19 14  
Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest: ... RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarty, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes past~~ o'clock P M., May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of H. L. Underwood,

Mohave County, Arizona. H. L. Underwood, County Recorder.  
By E. R. Lucy. Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ..... amended location of the AUCTION Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1474.73 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 840 feet along the ledge in a N 81°-49½-W direction from the discovery ~~stake~~ cut and 634.73 feet along the ledge in a S 81°-49½-E direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec's 31 and 32; T 20 N R 20 W and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the S.E. Cor., The N.W. Cor. of Sec. 5; T. 19 N; R. 20 W. bears N 83°-25' W 960 ft.  
Thence N 5°-12' W 210 ft. to E. End Center,  
503.87 ft. to N. E. Cor. No. 2;  
Thence N 81°-49½' W 1474.73 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 3;  
Thence S 5°-12' W 293.87 ft. to W. End Center,  
593.38 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 4;  
Thence S 81°-49½' E 1433 .13 ft. to S. E. Cor. No. 5;  
Thence N 21°-41' E 89. 48 ft. to Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

All corners and end centers are 4 x 4" posts, 4½ feet long.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made July 31, 1915, recorded September 28, 1915 in Book LL, Page 121, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery July 31, A. D. 19 15  
Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest: ... RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes past~~ o'clock P M.,  
May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of  
Mohave County, Arizona. H. L. Underwood,  
County Recorder.

By E. R. Lucy.  
Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J.J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ... amended location of the BOOB Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1228.88 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 450 feet along the ledge in a N 79°-29' W direction from the discovery ~~stake~~ cut and 778.88 feet along the ledge in a S 79°-29' E direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec's 5 & 6; T 19 N; R. 20 W and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the N. E. Cor. Identical with the S. E. Cor. Peggy lode and Cor. No. 3 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode.

- Thence S 0°-42' W 292.00 ft. to E. End Center, 592.00 ft. to S. E. Cor. No. 2;
- Thence N 79°-29' W 1228.88 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 3;
- Thence N 0°-42' E 300.00 ft. to W. End Center, 592.00 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 4;
- Thence S 79°-29' E 1228.88 ft. to Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

The N. E. Cor. is identical with a corner of official Survey No. 2670, the remaining cor's and end centers are 4x4" posts, 4½ ft. long.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made Sept. 8, 1915, recorded December 2, 1915, in Book M.M., Page 113, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery Sept. 8, A. D. 19 15  
 Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17

Attest: RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes past~~ o'clock P. M.,  
May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of  
H. L. Underwood,  
 Mohave County, Arizona.

County Recorder.  
 By E. R. Lucy,  
 Deputy.



MAR 12 1917

# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ..... amended location of the WEST END Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 160 feet along the ledge in a S 85°-22' E direction from the discovery shaft and 1340 feet along the ledge in a N 85°-22' W direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec's 6&31;T's 19 &20N;R20W and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the S. E. Cor., The N. E. Cor. of Sec. 6; T. 19 N; R. 20 W; bears N 60°-20' E 650 ft.  
Thence N 21°-41' E 289.84 ft. to E. End Center,  
410.83 ft. to E. Angle Cor;  
Thence N 5°-12' W 185.59 ft. to N. E. Cor. No. 2;  
Thence N 85°-22' W 1412.23 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 3  
Thence S 21°-41' W 312.26 ft. to W. End Center,  
602.10 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 4;  
Thence S 85°-22' W 1500.00 ft. to Cor. No. 1, the place of Beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made February 23, 1916, recorded February 28, 1916, in Book 00, Page 174, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery February 23, A. D. 19 16  
Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17

Attest: .....  
.....  
RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes~~ minutes past P o'clock P M.,  
May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ....., Records of  
Mohave County, Arizona. H. L. Underwood,  
County Recorder.

By E. R. Lucy.  
Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ... amended location of the SHORT SLIM FRACTION claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 580 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 30 feet along the ledge in a N 79°-05 1/2 W direction from the discovery ~~shaft~~ shaft and 550 feet along the ledge in a S 79°-05 1/2 E direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec. 5; T. 19 N; R. 20 W. and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1 The S.E. Cor. whence Cor. No. 4 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode bears N 79°-05 1/2 W 118.41 ft.

Thence N 21°-41' E 10.00 ft. to E. End Center,  
143.67 ft. to N.E. Cor. No. 2;

Thence N 83 - 07 1/2 W 589.37 ft. to N.W. Cor. No. 3;

Thence S 21 41' W 91.43 ft. to W. End Center,  
101.43 ft. to S.W. Cor. No. 4;

Thence S 79 05 1/2 E 580.00 ft. to Cor. No. 1,

place of Beginning.

All corners and end centeres are 4 x 4" posts, 4 1/2 ft. long.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made February 24, 1916, recorded February 28, 1916, in Book 00, Page 177, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery February 24, A. D. 19 16

Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest: ... RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes past~~ o'clock P. M., May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of H. L. Underwood,

Mohave County, Arizona.

County Recorder.

By E. R. Lucy.

Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ..... amended location of the TOM F. Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1433.19 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 635 feet along the ledge in a N 81°-49½ --W direction from the discovery ~~stake~~ cut and 798.19 feet along the ledge in a S 81°-49½--E. direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec's 5&6;T.19 N;R.20W and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the S. E. Cor., Identical with the S. W. Cor. of Short Slim Fraction lode and bears N 79°-05½' W 461.71 ft. from Cor. No. 4 Sur. No. 2670 Homestake lode.

- Thence N 21°-41' E 305.88 ft. to E. End Center.
- 607.21 ft. to N. E. Cor. No. 2;
- Thence N 81°-49½--W 1433.13 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 3;
- Thence S 21°-41' W 302.33 ft. to W. End Center
- 537.81 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 4;
- Thence S 79°-05½' E 1418.59 ft. to Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

All corners and end centers are 4 x 4" posts, 4½ ft. long.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made May 12, 1915, recorded August 4, 1915, in Book KK, Page 568, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery May 12, A. D. 19 15

Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest: . . . RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes past~~ o'clock P M., May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page . . . , Records of H. I. Underwood,

Mohave County, Arizona. E. R. Lucy. County Recorder.  
By E. R. Lucy. Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ..... amended location of the RIGHT SIDE Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 975 feet along the ledge in a S 83°-07½ E direction from the discovery shaft 525 feet along the ledge in a N 83°-07½ W direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec. 5; T. 19 N.; R. 20 W; and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the S. E. Cor., whence the N. W. Cor. of Sec. 5; T. 19 N. R. 20 W bears N 69°-25' W. 2380 ft.

- Thence N 21°-41' E 293.46 ft. to E. End Center,
- 552.65 ft. to N. E. Cor. No. 2;
- Thence N 81°-32' W 1489.72 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 3;
- Thence S 21°-41' W 301.99 ft. to W. End Center,
- 595.45 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 4;
- Thence S 83°-07½ E 1500.00 ft. to Cor. No. 1. place of beginning.

All corners and end centers are 4 x 4" posts, 4½ ft. long.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made May 12, 1915, recorded August 4, 1915, in Book KK, Page 567, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery May 12, A. D. 19 15.  
Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest: .....  
RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes past~~ o'clock P.M.,  
May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of  
Mohave County, Arizona. H. L. Underwood,

County Recorder.  
By E. R. Lucy.  
Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ... amended location of the OUTSIDE FRACTION Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 945 feet along the ledge in a S 76°-15' E direction from the discovery shaft and 555 feet along the ledge in a N 76°-15' W direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec's 5 & 32; T 19 N; R 20 W. and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the S. E. Cor. whence; the N. W. Cor. of Sec. 5; T 19 N; R. 20 W. bears N 82-20' W 2425 ft.  
Thence N 5-°12' W 67.91 ft. to E. End Center,  
110.00 ft. to N. E. Cor. No. 2;  
Thence N 67°-41 $\frac{1}{2}$ ' W 1599.56 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 3;  
Thence S 5°-12' E 293.87 ft. to W. End Center,  
503.87 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 4;  
Thence S 81 32' E 1460.04 ft. to Cor. No. 1, place of Beginning.  
All corners and end centers are 4 x 4" posts, 4 $\frac{1}{2}$  ft. long.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made February 22, 1916, recorded February 28, 1916, in Book 00, Page 173, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery February 22, A. D. 19 16  
Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest: RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes~~ past o'clock P M.,  
May 5th, 1917 in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of  
Mohave County, Arizona. H. L. Underwood,  
County Recorder.

By E. R. Lucy.  
Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ..... amended location of the BOO BEE Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 1400 feet along the ledge in a S 82°-09' W direction from the discovery ~~shaft~~ shaft and 100 feet along the ledge in a N 82°-09' E direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec. 6; T. 19 N; R. 20 W; and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, The N. E. Cor., Identical with the N. W. Cor. of the Boob lode also on line 1-2 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon lode.

Thence S 0°-42' W 292.00 ft. to E. End Center,  
592.00 ft. to S. E. Cor. No. 2;

Thence S 82°-09' W 1500.00 ft. to S. W. Cor. No. 3;

Thence N 0°-42' E 300.00 ft. to W. End Center,  
592.00 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 4;

Thence N 82°-09' E 1500.00 ft. to Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

All corners and end centers are 4 x 4" posts, 4 1/2 ft. long.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made February 24, 1916, recorded February 28, 1916, in Book 00, Page 176, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery February 24, A. D. 19 16

Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest:

...

RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,

By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes~~ past o'clock P M.,

May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of

Mohave County, Arizona.

H. L. Underwood,

County Recorder.

By E. R. Lucy.

Deputy.



# Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY, By J. J. McCarthy, Agent

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of San Francisco Mining District, hereby make and file this ..... amended location of the LONESOME FRACTION Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Gold and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 270 feet along the ledge in a S 53 E direction from the discovery ~~shaft~~ and 1230 feet along the ledge in a N81 W direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in San Francisco Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in Sec. 6; T.19 N: R20 W and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the S.E. Cor. Identical with Cor. No. 4 Sur. No. 2669 Oregon Lode.

- Thence S82°-08' W 483.34 ft. to Southerly end center, 966.68 ft. to S.W. Cor. No. 2;
- Thence N72°-08' W 1254.50 ft. to N. W. Cor. No. 3;
- Thence N82°-08' E 279.92 ft. to N. End Center 530.51 ft. to N. E. Cor. No. 4;
- Thence S85°-22' E 1038.21 ft. to N. Angle Cor. No. 5;
- Thence S21°-41' W 126.98 ft. to N. Angle Cor. No. 6;
- Thence S79°-05½' E 649.95 ft. to Cor. No. 1, the place

of beginning.

The N. W. Cor. the N. Angle Cor's and the end centers are 4 x 4" posts, 4½ ft. long; The remaining corners are identical with corners of Official Survey No. 2669.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made February 24, 1916, recorded February 28, 1916, in Book 00, Page 175, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery February 24, A. D. 19 16  
Date of Amended Location April 24, A. D. 19 17.

Attest: ... RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY,  
By J. J. McCarthy, Agent.

Recorded at the request of L. L. Wallace, at One ~~minutes~~ o'clock P. M., May 5th, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page ..., Records of H. L. Underwood, County Recorder.

By E. R. Lucy. Deputy.

STATE OF ARIZONA, ) ss.  
 County of Mohave. )

I, H. L. Underwood, Recorder of Mohave County, State of Arizona, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing copies of Amended Location Certificates

"Lonesome Fraction,"  
 "Peggy,"  
 "Boo Bee,"  
 "Short Slim Fraction,"  
 "Right Side,"  
 "Outside Fraction,"  
 "Auction,"  
 "Boob,"  
 "West End," and  
 "Tom F."

and of the endorsement thereupon with the original records of the same on file in this office, and that the same are correct transcripts therefrom and of the whole of said original records.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said office this 7th day of May, 1917.

*H. L. Underwood,*  
 Recorder of Mohave County.



U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S FINAL CERTIFICATE ON FIELD NOTES.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona,

October 5, 1917.

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona

do hereby certify that the foregoing transcript of the Field Notes, return and approval of the survey of the mining claim of

RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY

known as the PEGGY, AUCTION, BOOB, WEST END, SHORT SLIM FRACTION, TOM F, RIGHT SIDE, OUTSIDE FRACTION, BOO BEE, LONESOME FRACTION LODES. SAN FRANCISCO

situate in Mining District, MOHAVE County, ARIZONA.

in Sections 5, 6, 31, 32, Township Nos 19 & 20 N, Range No. 20 W. and designated as Survey No. 3399

has been correctly copied from the originals on file in this office; that said Field Notes furnish such an accurate description of said mining claim as will, if incorporated into a patent, serve fully to identify the premises, and that such reference is made therein to natural objects or permanent monuments as will perpetuate and fix the locus thereof.

And I further certify that less than five hundred dollars' worth of labor has been expended or improvements made upon said mining claim or for each of said mining claims by claimant or its grantors, and that said improvements consist of, at time of survey, 13 shafts, 6 cuts and 1 tunnel, total value \$3270.00

and that no portion of said labor or improvements has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

I further certify that the plat thereof, filed in the U. S. Land Office at Phoenix, Arizona, is correct and in conformity with the foregoing Field Notes.

Frank P. Trott,

United States Surveyor-General for Arizona.

SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF FIELD NOTES AND SURVEY OF MINING CLAIM.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona.

October 5, 1917

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona

do hereby certify that the foregoing and hereto attached Field Notes and Return of the Survey of the Mining Claim of

RECORD LODE MINING COMPANY

known as the PEGGY, AUCTION, BOOB, WEST END, SHORT SLIM FRACTION, TOM F, RIGHT SIDE, OUTSIDE FRACTION, BOO BEE, LONESOME FRACTION LODES.

situate in SAN FRANCISCO mining district, MOHAVE County, ARIZONA.

in Sections 5, 6, 31 & 32, Township No. 19 & 20 N., Range No. 20 W., designated as Survey No. 3399

executed by Herman C. Zulch, United States Mineral Surveyor, May 20-June 20, 1917, under my instructions dated May 14, 1917, have been critically examined and the necessary corrections and explanations made, and the said Field Notes and Return, and the Survey they describe, are hereby approved. A true copy of the copy of the location certificate filed by the applicant for survey is included in the field notes.

[Handwritten signature]

U. S. Surveyor-General for Arizona.



(4-691.)

# Certificate of U. S. Surveyor General

AS TO

EXPENDITURES REPORTED AFTER RETURN OF SURVEY OF MINING CLAIM.

I, U. S. Surveyor General for..... District of Arizona.....  
do hereby certify that Five Hundred Dollars' worth of labor has been expended or  
improvements made by claimant or its grantors, upon the mining claim of  
..... Record Lode Mining Company.....  
known as the PEGGY, AUCTION, BOOB, WEST END, SHORT SLIM FRACTION,  
TOM F., RIGHT SIDE, OUTSIDE FRACTION, BOO BEE, LONESOME FRACTION  
lodes  
situate in San Francisco..... mining district,  
MoHAVE..... County, Arizona.....  
in Sections 5, 6, 31 & 32 Township No. 19 & 20N Range No. 20 W......;  
that said improvements consist of, in addition to those reported at time  
of survey, an extension of 130 ft. in shaft No. 2 on the Peggy  
lode, value \$3250. An undivided one-tenth interest, value  
\$500, in the total value of this common improvement, is properly  
credited to each of the claims in this survey.  
.....  
.....  
.....  
.....  
.....  
.....  
.....  
....., and that no portion of said labor or improvements has been  
included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim. A copy of the report of  
Herman C. Zuleh....., U. S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, dated  
October 15....., 1917, is hereto attached.



U. S. Surveyor General for..... Arizona.....

Office of U. S. Surveyor General,

Phoenix, Arizona.....

October 20....., 1917.

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT OF IMPROVEMENTS  
Made subsequent to the execution of Mineral  
Survey No. 3399.

OCT. 19 1917

39

I certify that the value of the labor and improvements made upon, or for the benefit of, each of the locations embraced in Mineral Survey No. 3399, by the claimant or its grantors, is not less than five hundred dollars, and that said improvements, in addition to those reported in my original returns of said survey, dated June 26, 1917, consist of sinking the 4x8 ft. common improvement shaft, designated as improvement No. 2 Peggy lode of said survey, from a depth of 70 ft. to 200 ft., on a dip of 78°, increasing the value thereof from \$1750 to \$5000.

The value of this improvement is distributed equally to the ten claims in this group, \$500 being credited to each claim in the survey.

October 15, 1917.

*Herman C. Zulch*  
U. S. Mineral Surveyor.

State of Arizona, )  
                          ) SS.  
County of Mohave, )

Subscribed and sworn to by the said Herman C. Zulch, before me, a Notary Public in and for the County of Mohave, State of Arizona, this 17th day of October, 1917.

*May C. Edmunds*  
Notary Public.

My Commission expires :

7 day of May  
1921.